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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 5:33 PM

To: Ashlyn Chng; 'Summer Lee  (LKK Auto)'; 'assignments@lkkauto.com'; 'SUR'

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi   PTCBC; Chew, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: GAIG ref:CLMOMVP000001105, Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving 

SLL9939C (GRAB) & SDZ8863P DOA 29.10.2020 (VEH GROUNDED)

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Ashlyn, 

 

Noted on your request, as our client has not reported the accident we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 

 

 

 

Aside to LKK, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 

 

 

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to 

GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 

 

Regards 

Shery Wong, Executive, Claims |  P. +65 68046077 | F. +65 62353354 | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com 

Claims| 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190  

 

For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
 
 

Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented 

time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing 

the high level of service you deserve. Read more. 

 

 

From: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg>  

Sent: 29 October 2020 5:30 PM 
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To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: [External] RE: GAIG ref:CLMOMVP000001105, Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SLL9939C (GRAB) 

& SDZ8863P DOA 29.10.2020 (VEH GROUNDED) 

 

Dear Shery,  

 

We would like to choose LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.  

 

Appreciate if you could revert on the liability soonest.  

 

Regards, 

Ashlyn Chng  

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg  
Inchcape Centre  
Level 4, Bodycare Centre 
2 Pandan Crescent 
Singapore 128462 

www.borneomotors.com.sg  I  www.lexus.com.sg  I  www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg 

 

 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 29 October 2020 5:25 PM 

To: Ashlyn Chng <Ashlyn.Chng@inchcape.com.sg> 

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg>; Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com> 

Subject: GAIG ref:CLMOMVP000001105, Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SLL9939C (GRAB) & SDZ8863P 

DOA 29.10.2020 (VEH GROUNDED) 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization (Inchcape). Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

Our client has not reported accident thus we are unable to provide any liability at this point.  

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1.       AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2.       A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 

3.       Priority Services 

4.       RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5.       LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 

 

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

Sent: 29 October 2020 5:13 PM 

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>; General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com> 

Cc: Suraidah B Saidi PTCBC <SuraidahB.Saidi@inchcape.com.sg> 

Subject: [External] Direct Settlement (ST) - Accident Involving SLL9939C (GRAB) & SDZ8863P DOA 29.10.2020 (VEH 

GROUNDED) 

 

Hi, 
   
Reference to the above-mentioned.  
   
Please find attached herein a copy of our client's Accident Report, Damaged Photos & Estimate Invoice for your kind 
perusal.  
   
As our client is claiming against your insured SDZ8863P thus would appreciate if you could revert to us on the liability 
urgently or we could settle the case under Direct Settlement with Car Rental of @ $100 per day x no. of days as 
recommended by your appointed surveyor.  
   

Kindly have your in-house surveyor to contact our Motor Claim Assessor, Shashi @ 9336 6875 / 6631 1864 located 

at 2 Pandan Crescent / Level 4 for an appointment to inspect our client’s vehicle (currently vehicle IN workshop).  

  
As for liability clearance, kindly revert to this email. 
   
Your kind attention into the above is greatly appreciated. 

 

Thank you.  

 

Regards, 

Ashlyn Chng  

D: 6631 1874 | F: 6872 7260 | E: Ashlyn.chng@inchcape.com.sg  
Inchcape Centre  
Level 4, Bodycare Centre 
2 Pandan Crescent 
Singapore 128462 



4

www.borneomotors.com.sg  I  www.lexus.com.sg  I  www.toyotasingapore.com.sg | www.hino.com.sg | www.suzukicar.com.sg 

 

 

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended 

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender 

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


